

City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

City Hall 400 La Crosse Street La Crosse, WI 54601

Meeting Minutes - Final

Common Council

Tuesday, April 16, 2019 4:00 PM Council Chambers

Adjourned & Organizational Meeting

4:00 p.m. Adjourned April Council Meeting

Mayor Kabat called the adjourned meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: 13 - Tim Kabat, Andrea Richmond, Scott Neumeister, Barb Janssen, David D.

Marshall, Justice Weaver, Jacqueline Marcou, Gary Padesky, Jessica Olson, Phillip A. Ostrem, Martin Gaul, Douglas Happel, Roger Christians

Excused: 1 - Paul Medinger

1 16-0033 Resolution approving sale of property adjacent to the Shelby Baseball fields known as Shelby Baseball Parking Lot to the Town of Shelby.

A motion was made by Happel, seconded by Gaul, that the Resolution be REFERRED to the Boundary Agreement Task Force. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 13 - Kabat, Richmond, Neumeister, Janssen, Marshall, Weaver, Marcou,

Padesky, Olson, Ostrem, Gaul, Happel, Christians

Excused: 1 - Medinger

2 18-1172 AN ORDINANCE to create Article IV of Chapter 42 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse establishing a motor vehicle registration fee.

No action by Council.

2019-04-039

3 Referral of all items in the hands of the standing committees to the appropriate new committees.

A motion was made by Richmond, seconded by Padesky, to REFER to the appropriate new committees. The motion carried unanimously by the roll call vote.

Adjourn Sine Die

Remarks by Council Member Marcou, Council President Gaul, Council Member Happel, Council Member Marshall

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Padesky, to Adjourn. The motion carried by unanimous roll call vote.

4:20 p.m. Swearing-In Ceremony

City Clerk Teri Lehrke administered the Oath of Office individually to newly elected officials: Council Members Andrea Richmond, Scott Neumeister, Barb Janssen, Larry Sleznikow, Justice Weaver, and Christine Kahlow.

4:30 p.m. New Council Convenes (Organizational Meeting)

Roll Call

Present: 13 - Tim Kabat, Andrea Richmond, Scott Neumeister, Barb Janssen, Larry Sleznikow, Justice Weaver, Christine Kahlow, Gary W. Padesky, Jessica Olson, Phillip A. Ostrem, Martin Gaul, Douglas Happel, Roger E. Christians Excused: 1 - Paul Medinger

Pledge of Allegiance

Invocation

Moment of Silence

1 Election of Council President

Gary Padesky nominated Martin Gaul for Council President, second by Jessica Olson. No other nominations. Andrea Richmond moved to close nominations and cast a unanimous ballot for Martin Gaul, second by Justice Weaver. The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

2 Election of two Council Members to Board of Public Works

Phillip Ostrem nominated Gary Padesky as a Board of Public Works member, second by Justice Weaver.

Gary Padesky nominated Phillip Ostrem as a Board of Public Works member, second by Martin Gaul.

Jessica Olson nominated Christine Kahlow as a Board of Public Works member, second by Barb Janssen.

Paper ballots were distributed and council members voted for two council members to serve on the Board of Public Works. Votes were tallied by the City Clerk and Deputy City Attorney. Mayor Kabat announced Gary Padesky received 12 votes, Phillip Ostrem received 7 votes and Christine Kahlow received 5 votes. Gary Padesky and Phillip Ostrem were elected to serve on the Board of Public Works for two years.

3 <u>19-0572</u>

Mayor's Council Member Appointments to the Board of Park Commissioners: Paul Medinger and Roger Christians.

2019-04-040

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Weaver, to CONFIRM the appointments. The motion carried by voice vote.

4 Mayor's Address

Mayor Kabat addressed the new Council.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Gaul, to ADJOURN. The motion carried by voice vote.